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HCO002816-0002

From: H .. Code A i
Sent: 08 April 2003 13:03

To: i Code A + Secretary’
Subject: RE: Letter to staff

Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary
Flag Status: Flagged

Wendy,

The letter is fine. We don’t intend to speak to nursing staff who were interviewed
recently in respect of events in 1991 but we are likely to speak to staff who were

interviewed in 2000 in respect of the case of Gladys Richards. I‘ve asked Eioaeal toO

liaise with you with regards to current addresses of nurses.
Thanks,
Owen.

————— Original Message-----

From: Wendy Jordan - Secretary [mailto:wendy.jordan@ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 08 April 2003 12:34

To: Kenny, Owen

Subject: Letter to staff

Hi Owen

Jane has asked if you would check this letter is OK to be sent to nursing
staff and GPs (we would not be sending one to Dr Barton.) Please could you
advise if you intend to meet with nursing staff who have been previously
interviewed as Jane will need to send a slightly different letter.

Thanks
<<police letter.doc>>

Wendy Jorxdan
Secretary to Personnel Director

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you are
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this
e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender."
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